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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Partners,

HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.s9>

Tuesday, '19 February 2019 7:55 PM

ad mi n@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@ lbs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;

Elgene Teng; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang; FTA; jimmy.lee@priorityservices'sg;

KKLau; nick@lbs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;

ricky@ rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation

TAN Jas

Assistance required: Effect MV for SBNB1 l D - Mercedes 53501

SBNB'11D.pdf

Please assist to provide Ms Jas Tan with the Market Value for this case.

DaA:14/212019

Best Regards,

Specialist lSlU&SITF
AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01- AXA Tower, Singapore 068811

Email: zhuqngchou.han @axa.com.sg
DID: (65) 6880 8723
www.axa.com.sg

Efl
Han ZC

We;,rr* str*n6*r whc$r *ollaborating ;ffi
and aciir,ll or *nr,",u'ril'"""" 4tqi 0t{E AxA

5f; tt*r"* consider the environment before printing this email

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

-----Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
1



me.jsage are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

en[ty of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies'



2t1st2)1g PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back tc OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

SingaPore NRICOwner lD Type:

ownerlD: 2348E

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: 5BN811D

NoVehicle to be ExPorted: 
r9Feb2or9lntended Deregistration Date: La rl

MERCEDES BENZVehicle Make: 
s35oLAVehicle Model:
BlackPrimary Colour: 
2OIOManufacturing Year: 
27296531547306Engine No.:

Chassis No.: WDD2271562A339551

Maximum Power Output: 200'0 kW (268 bhp)

$98,289.00Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Date: 30Jun 2010

First Registration Date: 3OJun 2010

Transfer Count: 2

ActualARF Paid: $98'289 00

lntended PARF Rebate Details
YesPARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 )un2O2O

PARF Rebate Amount: $54'058'oo

lntended COE Rebate Details
29 Jun2O2OCOE Expiry Date:

E - OPen CategoryCOE CategorY:

COE Period(Years): 10

$42,001.00QP Paid:

coE Rebate Amount: $4'912'oo

Total RebateAmount: $58,970'00

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Feb20t9

OK
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Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgCarMart

New Cars Us*d Cars Sell My Car Directory Products lnsurance

Login Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

958 until it's SOLD!

post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Sel,ing

|{cw $ Ye,rrs Co* ften*\rat ?rysl;i Ailis ,

i,.:llr.il)l,a i .)i!.,',1 lrilt,rl
1-.rf i iaiti,i,r,:; i::ilari:
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GV Credit Pte Ltd i. ,.

6&

', I i.li;'",

ber€r-uGrrs).,**-:l

13 vehirles
i $fi.qr"," rr-r ^:::jnqo-1es,Ci;"er",,;-l

.l,l!:,:.;il :jt;::(1. !{_l

Search Selection Mercedes-genz S3SOL

i,r,,: price . Depreciation

Any Any

:,:l i .ia r: i'

2010

Eng Cap

Any

Mileage

Any

Veh Type

Anv

Status

,dil

Available

re

Available

ffi,

Available

Available

Mercedes-Benr S-Class S3501 $9s,B0O g2Z,75O lyt 25_Nov_2010 3,498 cc 68.000 km Luxury Avai,abte

HH:lffJ5[t 3#:lfl,Uf#l]TrY::','5i;i'yrli'Jit3.1 - seMced Bv c&c! Hishest AMG sp€cs! Exquisite sirver Ederior wth Fu, Brack

M Trust Automotive

Posted j t6-Feb-201e J'x?l;ril-&li'ffi'"rl,i'J3h i,11i;H:c#es-benz 
13sor, Nlprcedes-8enz s3s0L, me,ceds-belz s3sor,

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S3S0L g79,8OO gtl,470 lyr Og-Sep-2OtO 3,498 cc 91,576 km Luxury

fffi:iiP*:*X"iFtl,i$3liii??i.'i,t3ily.tTrl": 
E:illflJ":enuine 

Low Mirease Done e1s76km. Director owner. Road rax ri, Mar le. 100%

Lake View Credit pte Ltd

postec: r6-Feb-20re lX?:;.r":-rJ.ff:rr:lTJffr,llk rrlfJ:rcecjc$bcnz s350r, Mscccjes-Benz s3s0L, mcrc.]des-benz s3sor,

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S3S0L g84,OOO g25,050 /yr O5-May-2010 3,498 cc 157,000 km Luxury

ilSfl ffi,ll;if:::iHill,Hi_:::t*Jiffllr.*li:::, 2020, premium Leather seats uphorstery. vehicre rn Excelent condition. srA wercome,

posted. t4_Feb-201q Tags: 2010 Merceder-Benz SjS0L, 20tO mercedes-ben2 sl5Ol. Mercedes-Benz 5350L, me,cedes-benz s350l,Mcrcedes_Bcnz, S3S0t s3501, tJsed Mcrcedes.Benz

M€rcedes-Benz S-Class S3SOL $8S,OOO gZO,TZO lyr 15_Dec-2010 3,498 cc 94,000 km Luxury

iliH;i,tiiffi iL1',trdfj"fl ff:iiflt-J;Ul"r;,ass.comrortAnd 
saretv s3s0l. rmmacurate condition!Accident Free! Low Mirease Donel

Euro Performance Asia pte Ltd

posted:11-Feb-201g Tags:2010l4ercecies-Benzs350l.20l0mercedes-benzs350l,Mercedes-Benzs350L,mercedes-benzs350l,
Nlercedes_Benz, 5350L, s3501, Used Mercedes-Benz

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

:#ff.lil!:?!Jfll"#il5"i?ilXij,,'Jffi];."'0"' we'rr herp vou renew vour coE and set a roan ror it. Get the cheapest roan in town and an

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S3S0L $91,000 {2!,SLO tyt 28_Dec-2010 3,498 cc 64,658 km Luxury

lit'#JIJ+ll"r'J[It?fl:tt:"til?ffi,t"j'J:#'*::H.{d.Exvemerv spacious Mercedes Benz s3soL. ropnotch condition And Genuine Lowest

Car Buyers Automotive pte Ltd

Posteo: l1-Ja1-2019 Tags: 20[0 Nlercedeg-8enz s35ol", 2010 nrerfedes-benz s35ol, Mercedes-8en1 5350t, mercMes,benz si50t,plerccdcs-Benz, 5350L, s3501, Uscd Nlcrccdes_Bcnz

Mercedes-Ben. s-class s3s0l - N.A 17_May-2010 3,498 cc - Luxury

fr,"J:i#Tiffl#,:::5'#u[:IiJlil[ft1ffiL:#]:"' with c&c! Most popurar crassic sriver Matches with Lisht rnterior For A Reraxins Feer!

posred. 04-.lan-201g Trqsr 2010 l"lercedes-Benz s350L, 2010 mercedes-benz s35ol, Mercedes_Benz s35ol, mercedes-benz s3501,Mercedes-Benz, S350L, sj5ol, Used [le.cedes-B€nz

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S35OL - N,A 28-Jan_2010 3,4ggcc - Luxury

i#: ?:r#ur3lflinil 
Low Milease Done, High Paper value At $s7& Engine And overafl condition rs comparabte To A New car. Loan/Trade

*rrrilar{

I 
Mercedes-Benz 53501

hftps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=20.10&MoD=t\,iernort6c_Er6h,eir^,n_o.En, ohh^


